From: Lesley Groff [ NG

Sent: 11/16/2015 3:04:16 PM
To: Paul Morris [
Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein [C]

sounds good

on Wov 16, 2015, at 3:03 PM, Paul Morris _ wrote:

Classification: confidential
ok we can touch base on Thursday if need be

Paul Morris

Managing Director
Dpeutsche Bank Private Bank
offic

cell:

-----original Message-----

From: Lesley Groff [mailto:

Sent: Monday, Movember 16, 2015 3:02 PM
To: Paul Morris

Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein [C]

ipm should be just fine! thanks

on Mov 16, 2015, at 2:59 PM, Paul Morris _ wrote:

»» Classification: Confidential
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»» Let's put 3 in the cal, may also be able to do the 7 if you think that
»» 15 better

== Paul Morris

=> Managing Director

»> Deutsche Bank Private Bank
»» Offic

== Cell:

> ====- original Message-----

»> From: Lesley Groff [mai'ltn:m
»» Sent: Monday, November 16, :

»> To: Paul Morris

> Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein [C]

>

»> Paul, Unfortunately we need to move your appointment with Jeffrey...is it possible for you to come at
3pm or Fpm on Thursday?

>

=> On Nov 16, 2015, at 11:21 AM, Paul Marris _} wrote:
>

=»>» Classification: Public

b
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»»> Paul Morris

»»> Managing Director

»»>> Deutsche Bank Private Bank

»»» OFFice

»»» Cell:

i
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e original Message-----

»»» From: Lesley Groff [maiitu:F
»»> Sent: Monday, Movember 16, 2015 11:01 AM

#»> To: Paul Morris

»»» Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein [C]

b ]

»»» excellent..thank you!
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